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Fwd: Email from Troy Anderson accepting reciprocal confidentiality
1 message

Begin forwarded message:

From: Monte Jewell
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 5:23 PM
To:
Cc: Anderson, Rich
Subject: Email from Troy Anderson accepting reciprocal confidentiality

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hello-

This is to provide a copy of Troy Anderson’s follow up email sent Sunday (yesterday) in which he
agrees to reciprocal confidentiality for a meeting.

My preliminary opinion of his other comments is that he continues to betray some
disappointing confusion about the purpose of a confidential policy as its generally preferable for
a person reporting a sexual assault to decide whether and to whom they report, not the
institution. When someone who has survived a sexual assault survivor chooses to communicate
to a third party about a sexual assault --- which is desirable and normal --- the institution should
continue to energetically protect that person’s confidentiality, autonomy, and their sense of
safety.

Victim-blaming language or an effort to discredit one or more reports generally increases the
risk of traumatic stress, both for the person who was assaulted and for people at risk of future
sexual assaults at the institution from undetected serial perpetrators. During my conversation
with Troy Anderson, he initially asked me to agree with him that you had not been sexually
assaulted and to discuss and agree about the number of sexual assaults which had occurred
at Churchome.
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| declined to engage in that conversation with him and declined te discuss or tc comment on
the specific facts of the situation given the purpose of our call. Despite attempts to refocus the
communication on a conversation about future policies and actions, the language in Troy
Anderson’s Sunday email includes inappropriate and victim-blaming language.

Based on these admittedly limited communications, | worry that very basic knowledge may be
lacking among Churchome leadership about sexual assault intervention and prevention in an
Institutional setting like Churchome. To me that may mean that the meeting and the advocacy
work you are contemplated may be challenging.

| will leave some additional time for Rich to comment in case he has a different perspective or
something to add.

If you would like to set a time to talk on the phone in more detail, we can schedule a time.
Best,

Monte

From: Troy Anderson
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 12:26 PM
To: Monte Jewell

Cc: Anderson, Rich Leon Sandberg

Subject: Re: Follow up re meeting guidelines
Thank you, Monte,
| am fine with not disclosing that we met with -lf this meeting goes ahead.

But in light of your response | want to explain why | had asked that we be able to confirm that

we met with -

Of course we maintain confidentiality when we receive a report of sexual misconduct or any
other sensitive and confidential information. We love people, we are professional in our
approach, we maintain confidentiality, and we understand what is appropriate.

My request was because | and other pastors here have been told by former students that i
discussed the details of her situation with them and with other church members, and that

has posted on social media about it. So it may have been helpful for us to be able to tell church
members who approach us in the future that we have already talked directly to -and her
lawyer. But we won't do that.

I will wait to hear back from you about the request that _also attend.

Troy

Troy Anderson | Executive Pastor
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On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 3:33 PM Monte Jewe !l |GGG v -

Thank you, Troy.

Your question about confidentiality is appreciated. The mtiomle for -privaqr request is
p= rtly grounded in the overall need to protect confklentility for persons who report or
provile information to institutions concerning sexual assaults or rmpes. That confidentiality
protects the persan reporting but also benefits students, staff, and community members by
promoting confidence that future reporting and communications will also be confklential and
not a topic of informal communication.

Confidentiality helps the institution to intervene more effectively in the future to respond to
or prevent harm to other students or staff. And on a more persomal level, -wuld simply
expect that the fact of her private meeting with you or Pastor Smith will not be
communicated to any other staff or member of the church community.

Thanks again.

Monte

Fram: Troy Anderson
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 1:41 PM
To: Monte Jewell
Ce: Anxlerson, Ric Leon Sanxiberg

Sublect: Re: meeting gukielines

Monte,

Since the focus of this propoased meeting is-ha ring her experiences with Judah, her
persanal inspiration for attending the Bible college program, we'd like to keep the number of
attendees to a minimum and keep the conversation streamlined. vl already have you
there for support, so the reason why her mrents shoukl attend and be akle to share their
thoughts and experiences isn't clear to me and doesn’t seem to add to the purpose of the
meeting. | am happy to meet with them outsikle of this meeting if they woukl like.

| agree that the discussions at the meeting shoukl he treated as confilential by both sides,
but I'm not sure whv-wuuld not want us te be able to confirm {if asked) that Judah and |
met with [Jend her awyer. Weasked that [t her family not share that
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with Judah because Judah gets many requests to meet every week and his schedule allows
him to accept very few of those requests.

Troy

Troy Anderson | Executive Pastor

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 3:42 PM Monte Jewell _ wrote:

Troy,
The suggested guidelines were generaly acceptabie to ] $1ough here were two claritcstions.

HArst, would alzo Ike & bring her parents & the meedng gince you and | wil siso be thene with
Pastor . She anticipates that helr nole Wil be supporive fhiough hey siso have knowledge of the
siustion and are Ikely & have a halplul, constucive orlentstion.

Second, the confdenality of the meedng should be reciprocsl. Al present wouki agres notto
comminicabe Wih anyone outside of he meeting about what wae ssid In he meeling or the fact hat
the meeating happened. If asked by any third party, hen thhe mesing parfcipants wauld agree
respand that hey ane not shie © conment.

Pleasge let me know If hare |2 agreement shout hese guidelines and, If sn, which days woukl be
avalishie for 3 meeting.

Thank you.
Monte

Monte Jawsll

hitps/imall.googl soomimal FO) Piies 3365 1 545 sw=pt3s samch= alipearmith dethmad-M63A1 758553857 96205 79008simpl=msg MG 3A1 7588038979... 44



